
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090471 Sale Date - 10/21/2009

On page 21-General Summary, item-Aggregate base there are 16 cy carried from sheet 2.  On sheet 2 the only item equaling 16 
cy is 301 asphalt base. Is this a plan error and should the correct qty's be 77 cy of item 301 and 109 cy of 304?

Question Submitted: 10/12/2009 1Question Number:

Please review the reinforcing steel list for VIN-327-1249 bar marks S805 to S807 which are supposed to be mechanically 
spliced. I can not match the quanities on detail drawing 54/59. Also, there is no S808 in the list as shown in the detail. 

Question Submitted: 10/15/2009 2Question Number:

In reference to pay item #95 SLG OF CONC SURF (EPOXY-URETHANE) Inspection of the exssting structure to be sealed 
reveals that it is badly deteriorated with extensive surface spauling.  Are the required partial depth repairs to be incidental to this 
item?  It would seem that this work goes beyond surface prep.

Question Submitted: 10/16/2009

The only exposed concrete on this section of the project is the existing wingwalls, as shown in the plans,  which are 

in very good condition.  Please bid the sealing as shown in the plans

3Question Number:

Are we allowed to use Galvization as a pilie encasement option?  If so, would it be paid under the encasement item or the piling 
(i.e. non-performing the encasement item)

Question Submitted: 10/8/2009

Piles shall be encased as shown in the plans.

4Question Number:

All 3 structure require twmp pavements for maintaining traffic.  The 0682 MOT drawings show the temp pavement to remain.  
The MOT drawings for the other 2 structures do not address this.  Are we allowed to leave the temp pavement in place for the 
0859 & 1249 structures?

Question Submitted: 10/8/2009

All Item 615 - Pavement for Maintaining Traffic shall be removed as per Construction & Materials Specifications 
unless noted in the plans to remain.

5Question Number:

Can the existing bridge drawings be posted online?

Question Submitted: 9/30/2009

 ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Districts/D10/Vinton_278/

6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


